
From: Lawlor, Derek (Places Directorate - Solihull MBC)
To: M42 Junction 6
Cc: OConnell, Mark (Managed Growth and Communities Directorate); Madahar, Duljit (Managed Growth and

Communities Directorate)
Subject: RE: M42 Junction 6 Improvement TR010027
Date: 20 April 2020 16:40:46

Dear  Case Team National Infrastructure Planning
 
Thank you for the letter from the Secretary of State for Transport inviting
comments from the Applicant and other Interested Parties about M42 J6.
 
During the examination, the Applicant addressed representations in relation to
the prioritisation of the junction at Catherine-de-Barnes Lane and St Peters Lane
at Deadline 7 [REP7-013 / Volume 8.88] and Deadline 9 [REP9-026 / Volume
8.99].
 
We have since discussed this with the Applicant who remains of the view that a
change in the prioritisation of Catherine-de-Barnes Lane and St Peters Lane,
without acquiring extra land outside the Order limits, would introduce significant
additional safety risks to motorists and introduce a number of significant
departures from standards. 
 
Similarly, we confirmed at the Issue Specific Hearing on the dDCO on the 23
October 2019 and in writing as part of our comments on the Panel’s Preferred
dDCO or dDCO Commentary [REP9-032] that a change in junction prioritisation
would not be acceptable to ourselves as the local highway authority and that we
preferred Option 3.  Accordingly, we have not progressed this matter further
since the close of the examination.
 
However, we will work collaboratively with the Applicant to ensure that the
junction is developed in line with the Secretary of State’s decision and our
requirements as the local highway authority.
 
We confirm that the Applicant has seen our response in relation to the
prioritisation of Catherine-de-Barnes Lane and St Peters Lane and has agreed
with it
 
 
Kind regards

Derek

     Derek Lawlor
    UK – Central Delivery Group Manager
     Economy and Infrastructure Directorate
     Solihull Metropolitan Borough Council
     Manor Square
     Solihull 
     B91 3QS    

    Tel: 0121 704 6434     

      Email: dlawlor@solihull.gov.uk
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From: M42 Junction 6 <M42Junction6@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 07 April 2020 14:52
To: Lawlor, Derek (Places Directorate - Solihull MBC) <dlawlor@solihull.gov.uk>
Subject: M42 Junction 6 Improvement TR010027
 
The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 (as
amended)
 
Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the M42 Junction 6 Improvement
 
Secretary of State for Transport - Request for comments
 
Your reference: 20022316
 
Please find below a link to the letter from the Secretary of State for
Transport inviting comments from the Applicant and other Interested Parties
 
http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR010027-
000948
 
The deadline for any response is 21 April 2020. 

If this link does not open automatically, please cut and paste it into your
browser.

 
Kind regards
 
M42 Junction 6 Improvement
 
Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay,
Bristol BS1 6PN
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.  Please view our
Privacy Notice at the URL below, or contact our Customer Services on 0303

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fdocument%2FTR010027-000948&data=02%7C01%7Cm42junction6%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C75e4cf55797a431a834808d7e5412ff8%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637229940455809764&sdata=NTOLkjFiyKrhDsoi%2Btu2T3rpozWw2FHP0MJAo7Nt3Xc%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fdocument%2FTR010027-000948&data=02%7C01%7Cm42junction6%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C75e4cf55797a431a834808d7e5412ff8%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C0%7C637229940455809764&sdata=NTOLkjFiyKrhDsoi%2Btu2T3rpozWw2FHP0MJAo7Nt3Xc%3D&reserved=0


444 5000 to discuss with the Case Team before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/help/privacy-and-cookie/

 

**********************************************************************
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'This e-mail and files transmitted with it may contain information which is private and
confidential and must be handled accordingly. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message and
any attachments. Any views or opinions presented 
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Solihull Council
unless explicitly stated otherwise. Solihull Council may 
monitor the contents of e-mail sent and received via its network, for the purposes of
ensuring compliance with its policies, procedures and any 
legal obligations. Please note if we receive a request to access information e.g. under the
Freedom of Information Act or data protection 
legislation, the contents of e-mails may have to be disclosed to third parties. If you would
like to learn more about how the council uses 
information please refer to the council’s website'
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